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MEMORANDUM FOR: James P. Knight, Assistant Director for
Components and Structures Engineering, DE

FROM: William D. Paton
Counsel for NRC Staff
Office of the Executive Legal Director

SUBJECT: MIDLAND NUCLEAR: ESTIMATE OF TIME P.EQUIRED TO
COMPLETE REVIEW AND PREPARE TESTIMONY WITH RESPECT TO
PROPOSED REMEDIAL ACTIONS

Please see your attached memorandum dated April 24, 1981. At the
prehearing conference of April 27, 1981 I reported to the Licensing Board
that Applicant expected to give us Part 2 on May 15, 1981 and that we
would therefore "have a position" by August 15, 1981. I also stated that
it would take us a month after August 15, 1981 to prepare testimony.

.

We will also need to file testimony by September 15, 1981 by Frank
Rinaldi (Structural), Tony Cappucci (Mechanical) and Joseph Kane
(Geotechnical). -

The Licensing Board Chairman has asked me to advise the Board (on
July 7,1981 - the first day of the evidentiary hearing) whether the
Staff still expects to be able to file its testimony by September 15,
1981. Please let me know if we will be able to file timely.

..

| &M,
Willi D. Paton
Counsel for NRC Staff

Attachment:
As stated above

cc: R. Tedesco
E. Adensam
E. Brown
J. Kimball
L. Reiter
R. Jackson
G. Lear
F. Schauer
F. Rinaldi
J. Kane /
T. Cappucci
D. Hood
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